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ADDENDUM I 
 
 

SUBJECT:  SAFP/EOC-Purchase of Armored Tactical Skid Steer with Armored Deployment Platform, Formal 
Invitation for Bid 6100015393, Scheduled to Open: May 25, 2022; Date of Issue: May 11, 2022 

 
FROM:  Jennifer Johnson, Procurement Administrator  
 
DATE:  May 24, 2022 
 

THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. I – TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED INVITATION FOR BID 
 

THE ABOVE-MENTIONED FORMAL INVITATION FOR BID IS HEREBY AMENDED AS  
FOLLOWS: 

 
1. Submission deadline has been extended to Friday, May 27, 2022; at 2:00 P.M. CST. 
2. Add: Pre-Submittal Conference Sign-in Sheet, this document will be posted as a separate file. 
3. Add: Section 004, Specifications/Scope of Services, 4.3.22: 

 
4.3.22 Vendor shall provide market available tactical equipment with armored deployment platform, hydraulic breeching 
ram, grapple claw, and vehicle extraction tool. Equipment that is being researched, in design phase, or the first of its kind 
offered by maker is not acceptable to the City and shall not be considered.  Items that are not established in the respective 
market with proven design, and ready for order, shall be rejected.  Unproven items that may endanger peace office lives 
shall not be considered. 

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 003, PRE-SUBMITTAL CONFERENCE: 

 
Question 1: Is there an Approved Vendor List for any of the components listed in the scope? 
Response: See Section 004,  Specifications/Scope of Services, 4.3.20 “Acceptable Model: The Rook or a  
  City approved equal critical incident vehicle that meets these specifications is to be supplied.” 
 
Question 2: Is there any General Arrangement Drawing or preference coming from COSA? 
Response:  No, as equipment requested is not a custom build calling for staff input. 
 
Question 3: Is a General Arrangement Drawing requested at the time of Bid from the Vendor? 
Response: No, but it may be submitted by vendor to be considered as an approved equal if not submitting a bid for 

the Rook.  See Section 003 – Instructions for Bidders regarding Confidential or Proprietary Information. 
 
 
                                                                                   
                                                                                           _________________________________ 
                                                                                       Jennifer Johnson 
                                                                                        Procurement Administrator 
                                                                                   Finance Department – Procurement Division 

 

JJ/cd 


	4.3.22 Vendor shall provide market available tactical equipment with armored deployment platform, hydraulic breeching ram, grapple claw, and vehicle extraction tool. Equipment that is being researched, in design phase, or the first of its kind offered...
	Question 1: Is there an Approved Vendor List for any of the components listed in the scope?
	Response: See Section 004,  Specifications/Scope of Services, 4.3.20 “Acceptable Model: The Rook or a
	City approved equal critical incident vehicle that meets these specifications is to be supplied.”
	Question 2: Is there any General Arrangement Drawing or preference coming from COSA?
	Response:  No, as equipment requested is not a custom build calling for staff input.
	Question 3: Is a General Arrangement Drawing requested at the time of Bid from the Vendor?
	Response: No, but it may be submitted by vendor to be considered as an approved equal if not submitting a bid for the Rook.  See Section 003 – Instructions for Bidders regarding Confidential or Proprietary Information.



